S E. REYNOLDS
STATE ENGINEER

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

STATE ENGINEER OFFICE
ROSWELL
October 23, 1985 DISTRICT 2
909 EAST 2ND ST.
£.0. BOX 1717

ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO 88201

Mr. Cerry Sexton

New Mexico 011 Conservation Division
Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Sexton:

In accordance with your request by telephone of Cctober 23, 1985,
nlease he advised that the Ogallala formation in Sections 11, 14
and 15 of Township 12 South, Range 34 East contain fresh water.
Records in this office indicate that the total dissolved solids
of water in this area are on the order of 700 milligrams/liter.

Yours truly,
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